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The Price House is the primary building of a former country estate established by a
Philadelhia surgeon in 18%4. Prior to that, the core of the structure was the residenc
of Kersey Shoemaker, a West Whiteland lime manufacturer. The house currently is situ-
ated on a 3.5 acre lot, still rural in feeling, which formerly was part of an 80-plus
acre farm. The house is oriented south, toward the PA Railroad, and is within walking
distance of the whitford Station and freight depot. On the tract now are the main
residence,a stone and frame outbuilding, and converted stable. The house was erected
between 1870 and 1880 by Shcemaker and Robinson, brothers-in-law and partners in a loca
lime, coal, and lumber business. Extensive alterations were made to the original house
after its sale in 1894 to Dr. Joseph Price of Philadelphia As it appeared originally,
the core was L-shaped, two stories, with a steeply-pitched roof and cross gable. It is
built of lim=stone, no doubt locally quarried, and features a rectangularly cut green

serpentine stone facade. Serpentine stone was much in fashion in Chester Co during the
mid-19th century. Using 8 mule teams, Shoemaker and Robinson had to fxavésh ciEsededie)

g

27. hlsrory, significance and/or backgraund
The Pricc House is significant in the area of industry in that it is located on a tract
from which limestone was quarried throughout the 19th century; further, it was built by
Shoemaker and Robinson, prosperous lime burners at Qakland. The house sits on a tract
of land which can be traced back to a 200 acre purchase made by Thomas James from Richa
Thomas in 1713, The property was acquired by Nicholas Boyer in 1769. With his son

George, who inherited the property, Boyer figured prominently in the development of
Oakland, The tract had been reduced to 90 acres by 1840, at which time it 28 PUlGeary)
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tance to- the Brinton Quarries in Westtown to obtain the distinctive green stone, thén prized
for its color and the clean lines and assorted shapes that its cutting could produce. The
partners also hauled serpentine stone for the construction of the Grove Methedist Church in
1888. The facade is evenly divided into five bays and shows a central entrance of double 2/2
paneled doors with transom above. The windows are long and linteled with 2/2 panes. Brick -
chimneys are located inm the gable ends, including the 2-story service wing. At present, there
are plain overhanging eaves and an asphalt shingle roof. After Dr. Price purchased the prop-
erty in 1894, extensive alterations and additions were made to the existing building. The
symmetry of its facade is obscured by rambling additions to either -side, full length porch
and porte cochere. The additions are in stone and frame and use an assortment of roof profilef.
A palladian window was incorperated into the cross gable and other windews were reconstructed
using flat and round arches and stained glass. A l-story porch was added to the west side,
featuring an arched entrance and picturesque buttress. The interior, which is outstanding,
was transformed under the hand of Dr. Price, who intended to raise his seven children here as
well as conduct a private practice. He made use of richly carved woodwork and paneling. An
eclectic assortment of fireplace treatments is evident, ranging from a rustic "arts and crafts
example to a serene white marble surround with colonettes. Dr. Price favored open-beamed ceilr
ings and flowing interior spaces, utilizing in an inglenook an arcade-like arrangement of col-
umns supporting a series of round-arched openings.
#27 Cont'd... ' : _
chased by Henry P. Sharpless, who probably was attacted by sale notices claiming "inexhaustible
quarries of good limestone and extensive beds of marble.” William Buchanan purchased the tract
in 1850 and subsequently was knownas the owner of the 'Dakland Kilns". Shoemaker and Robinson
brothers-in-law, partners, and dealers in lime, coal, and lumber, acquired the property in 1864
and enjoyed thirty years of prosperity at Oakland. They dealt primarily in lime which was used
for agricultural purpeses, mortar, and whitewash. It was during their ownership that the exisf-
ing L-shaped "core'" was built from locally quarried -limestone in tastcful Rural Gothic styling.
Shoemaker bought out his partner's interest in 1891 and, three years later, sold his "handsome
residence, farm and lime quarries' te Dr. Joseph Price of Philadelphia for $20,000.
Architecture: The Price House is a rich and well-preserved example from the late 19th century
when the High Victorian style was transmitted to rural areas. Philadelphia,.then under the
influence of such eclectic architects as Frank Furness and Addison Hutton, was the regional
source and showplace of the style. With the opening up of rural areas by the railroads, part-
icularly the PA "Main Line" this flamboyant style was imposed on many of the outlying counties'
vernacular structures. Assisted by professional architects, wealthy Philadeiphia transformed,
many a plain and practical farmhouse into stylish country retreats. The Price House is a par-
ticularly fine example from this period, showing use of indigenous materials, semsitivity to
the surrounding landscape, enhancement of the original house, superb craftsmanship and famil-
iarity with the conventions of the High Victorian or 'Picturesque" Style. The Price Housc
exemplifies, in addition, the out-migration of wealthy Philadelphians to ''rural retreats" far
removed from their places of business in the urban core. The property was purchased in 1894
by Dr. Joseph Price, a prominent Philadelphia surgeon who maintained a private hospital on 18th
St..,Price had married Lois Troth of Philadelphia, who had relatives in West Chester. It was
perhaps through them that he came to chcose Chester County as his place of retreat. The housg
he purchased at Whitford, or Qakland as it was known also, was conveniently located near the
PA Railroad, making. possible his daily commute to the City. Price rapidly acquired the trapp-
ings of a gentleman farmer. He established an arboretum, brought in all manner of domestic
and wild animals, including peacocks and a herd of 40 deer, and purchased additional land in
the Township. That his attachment to his country home was complete is evident from his will,
proven in 1911, which directed that his children should be "kept and reared in the country..
and not taken te (any) city, town or Eurcpe.." Dr. Price distinguished himself in PhiladelphiE
yp,

o

where he maintained a private hospital, served as-President of the AMA and was a recognized
pioneer in abdominal surgery. It was said he was an inspiration to Dr. Will and to Charles Ma
who traveled to Philadelphiato observe him operate. Dr, Price apparently practiced surgery
at his country home; he is listed in local directories as a Surgeon and maintained a small
operating facility in the house. On one ceccasion, he performeq EVALUATOR(S)

surgery on the Shah of Iran and was rewarded with a Persian Tug.
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West Whiteland Township. Chester County, Pennsylvania
Multiple Resource Nomination

Survey Code 029-09-41-115 Page 3
Joseph Price House Map #44

Summary Statement of Significance:

The Price House is eligible for listing under criterion C as
an example of the combination of Gothic-—Revival and the Queen Amne
styles in a single dwelling. At a time when the Gothic was falling
out of favor for domestic buildings, Kersey Sheoemaker used that style
to build his residence in 1878. Still later Joseph Price retained the
Gothic features when he added the Queen Anne elements during his 18%4
alterations to the building. Alsc located on the site are a small carriage
house and some related ocutbuildings.
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The Price House is also eligible for listing under Criterion B
for its association with a nationelly prominent physician who co-
founded the "largest private institution in the United States for
abdeminal surgery'" which was subsequently renamed the Joseph Price
Memorial Eospital and who was elected national president of the Amer-
icen Association of Obstetricilans and Gynocologists while living in
West VWhitelend, Joseph Price was responsible for the Queen Anne al-
terations to the house,

The nominated acreege includes all land currently associsted with
the resource. Two contributing structures on the site ineclude & stone
carriage shed/garage ané & small 1 1/2 story, square stecne end frame
outizouse with hipped roof which currently houses bathing and toilet
facllities, 3Both structures are located to the north of the main house
and were duilt at the time of the Cueen Anne additions,
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ALL THAT CERTATIN mosauage and tract of land gltuate In the Townchip
of Wist Whitaland, Caounty of Chaster and Etats of Pennsylvania,
which according to a survey made by J, Vernon Xeech, Ragistered
Survayar is bounded and described as follows, to wik: 1

BEGINNING nt a spilke at tha intersacilon of tha middls of tha publig
road leading from Whitford Statlon to Lionvilla and the middle of
anothar public rcoad leading to Downingtown, thence axten?ing alang
the nlddla of tha Downingtown Road South seventy-five degreas and
twenty-four miputes West threa. hundred elghty-2ix and ning-tenths -
feet to a spike, thence leaving tha road and extending by othar ' L
land formerly of the sald Perbart D, Kennedy, tha next five coursas

and dlatances to wit: North seventecn degroes and twelve minutes

Kexzt, three hundred and saventy two feet-to an iron pin, thence

North eighty twe degrees and forty-eight mintes EFust twenty feet

tp an {ron pin, thence Uorth seven degrees and thirty-seven minutes
Weat scventy-one and fourteen hundredths feat to an izon pln,

thence axtending North clghty degrees ond twenty-four minutes

Zast ore hundred slx and ninety-seven hundred fecet to arn iron pin

ona foot North af garage, thence North seventy-four degrees and twenty
nine minutes Z2ast tws hundred four and sevanty flive hundredths

feot to a splke in the middle of the public road lesding from

Wnitford sStation to Liorville aforesaid, thence extending aloeng the
riddle of tha same South twanty-throe degrees East four hundred thirty-
elght and three tenths faet to the first mentloned spike and place ot
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